Minutes of the Meetings of the

Faculty of Ottawa University.

Attawa Kansas.

From January 24 1905.

306

1916 - 17. Muting of the Faculty of Altawa University Supr. 11 1916. Opened with prayer by the President. Members present: Price, Wilson Hardy, Kindsburg, Brown, Ritchie, Higgins, Milliam, Battin, Schebringer, Stansell, and Misson Prischer, Brown, Shielor, Krime and Stallard. Winates of the last meeting read and approved with - corrections. Stalements by the Privident in reference to ideale of college and instruction. Armonneements in reference & registre-tion by Dean Hark and Miss Brown. Voted on southin of Carpo, Idealy and Wilson That certain changes in The ochedule be approved. Approved. Discussion of the Chapel hour. Volet on motion of Trops, Harby & Grones that Verme Sambrell, ineligible for reencolment according & catalogue rule A p. 26, be readmitted. The case of Mr. Kaylor who desired 1 mit credit in Expression was referred to the defrastment of Inblie Speaking and the Registration Com-mittee with frown & act. On motion of Page, Hardy and Wilson it was 1 the and 's voted & accept 1/2 unit of methods and 1/2 In eatalogue Cotelogue ande 3 fr. 25 to seed as follows: 1916 - 17. "When the member of unexensed alesances of a Sindent in my subject exceeds one-lenth of this total member of unexensed alesances of a Sindent in my subject exceeds one-lenth of this total member of reactalines in that subject for the semister, the aill be drothed from this course. Semister, he will be dropped from the course. He may be reinstated only by family action

on the recommendation of The instructor concerned." Concerned. On motion & Prop. Higgins and Kingsbury it are voted to approve a committee of there including the Dear to report at The next meeting on the matter of student applications for advanced standing. Prop. Hordy, Kings-tory and Ritchie were approved. C. V. Stansell, Dick-Adj: Meeting of the Faculty of attawa Using -craily, September 15 1916. Opened with frager ley Grof. Ritchie. Members frecent : Price, Grover, Herdy, Wilson, Higging Ritchie, Unigsbury, Bettin, M. Clain, Stansell, Missis Prischer, Brown, Kime, Streelor, Stalland. Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. Dean Hardy reported informally for the Registration Committee. also that the committee on advanced standing would report at the next regular mating. The case of Mr. Ralph Bower, incligible for readmission & the college was discussed. Mr. Bower appeared before the faculty and stated that it was his purpose to devote more time to his studies and to make better grader them Voted on motion of Profo, Hardy and Baltin that Mr. Sower be enrolled for 10 hors, and if at mid-semester he is not making a grade of B in 8 tirs and frassing in 15, he te automatically dropped.

The following requests for excess work were granted: 1. alice Thomas, 18 hrs. 2. Glem Hayward, 18 .. 3. g. E. Kirle, 19 .. 4. Harry F. Percival, 18 .. The request of Miss Grace Powell to be allowed to take Shorthand & Juffeevriting in addition to 13 hrs was referred to Dean Hardy & Mins Kime. (Request them with drown.) Also that of Mins Ruth Phillips referred & Misses Pirselon Stallard and Dean Hardy. (With drewn.) The respecte of Mins 24 100 0 50: 24. The requests of Misses Homfeld and Elsie Um. slit & take Hist. of Education out of class on ac-count of conflict with Cliem. Ia, were referred to the Registration Com, and Pasp. Grover & Usingoling. the acquist of Miss Destrude Mayer to take Ing. XI at 2 class on account 2 a conflict was granted. Of Mr. albert Johnson for 18 hor, report to the Dem with former to act. The requests of Misers Velva Brown and hois Ren-Key to be exercised from Ethics account conflict with Histology, and that of Mr. Algred Mille acet Conflict with Physics, were granted. There followed general discussion of administer requirements.

adj.

Chas. V. Otomell, fity.

Meeting of The Faculty of Altawa Misserily, October 3 1916. Chened with mayor bey Ong. Hardy, Grono, Present: Micros Price, Wilson, Hardy, Grono, Ritchie, Kingston, M. Clain, Standell; Miser Prischer, Brown, Wine and Henderson. Minutes of the last meeting were Read and approved. Pro, Ritchie Sech- of the committee on Advanced Standing reported progress. The committee was continued. Voted on motion of Prop, Wilson and Service and Kingstrung that present Juniore and Deniors Junione Ex- be not required to take Physical mining. suft from (Interpreted to mean one year of P. J. In Phys. Ja. present Dopliomores.) Dean Hardy powented the case of m. Chustmant who had been provisionally an-rolled with gacceptable inits, the others being vocational, Voled on motion of Parp. Harly & From that the provisional ancolonent of Mr. Chestourt be approved. Volet on motion & allow Mr. Merrill Dubach to take 18 house of college work, Dean Hardy introduced the quistion of chiefel abcences, and recommended in the form of a motion that & chipel excess in the college, be counted toward the remates & absences from class now involving a penalty. and in the academy that this excess be distributed among the stadies in alfehabetical order. The following publitude motion was accepted : That the finally for chapel absences be applied when the number equals the muchen of hours for isterich the student is registered, including gymmesium work. On motion of Prop. Wilson and Grover it was voted to refer this matter back to the committee to report at the next meeting of the faculty.

Voled on motion of Misos Brown and Cap. Kingsbury that Students academy and College be required to occupy deats assigned them on be committed absent. I Miscellaneons discussion. Chis. V. Hunsell. Acg. Udj. Special Meeting of the Faculty of University, Junday, Oct. 17 1916. altawa apened with frager by the Prisident. Present: Missons Price, Groner, Hardy, Wilson, Higgins Kingsburg, M& Claim Monsell. Misses Prischer and Brown, Impose of the meeting a consideration of the Case of Mr. Cowle, presented by Pag. Wilson, Whi Coule was in sligible for foot-ball In two with on account of a change in registration after Change & Reg. Foot-bell Elizibility ? Ich. 1, involving the 12 hour requirement. Rule waived . Voted on motion of Prop. Wilson and Hardy that the rule in its application to next Fridays game be waived. Voted on motion & Pass. Itarly and Gronn Hist requirement in algerence & Physical fraining be suspended in the cases of Micros h, Thomas and F. Morgan, morlan Voled on motion of Miss Brown and Progessor Hardy that the graduation requirement in Physical Culture in the academy Shall Phys. Cult. Reg. in Academy . be two years. President Vine read two letters, one from Pres. Herman & Bryn Mawr College, the other from Miss Cordia hakert a graduate Student of the same school with reference & the latter's searing an a.M. deque from altere for graduate combe in Buye Maw, These letters were to be considered later Stamull, Derts,

meeting of the Faculty of attawa Univ-Chened with prayer by Val. Kingsbury, Present: Musars Price, Grone, Wilson, Ritchie, Hardy, Higgins, Kings bury, Mc Claim, Stansell, misas Priseles, Brown, Shealon, Kime and Stalland. Minutes of the last two meetings were read and approved. The matter of Chapiel absences carried over form the last regular meeting was introduced by Dean Hardy and the following regulation wiled: In the college inexensed elsen-Chapel. cis in excise of 8 shall be counted lowerd the mumber of unexcused absences for which I to, & col. eredit is deducted from absences. the Student's record. Regulation . In the academy anexensed absences in excess of 8 Shall be distributed in alphabetical order among the Subjus which the student is carrying dening to be fullished in the Catalogue: "Physical Culture two hours her week is reg-uised Jall Frestermen, Softwomous and Gead-Catalog 1916-17. Army students," adopted on motion of Prop. Itandy and grover, Also the following as matter greeord: His requirement may be deferred by concent of the Dean of the College & Principal of the Acad-Imy, but his years of Play. having thall be reqund for graduation from the lead enny, and his years from the college, Students entiring the level energy a College with advanced stranding, who do not offer acceptable cudits in Blugs. In. shall be required to take before graduation the following work: Students entering will the nank of second year academy or college Dophomous, three semictere. Third year students in the Acedemy, a College a

Fn

In She college

Unexcused absences from chapel in excess of eight shall be counted toward the number of unexcused absences for which one hour of college credit is deducted from the student's record

In the academy unexcused absences in excess of eight shall be distributed in alphabetical order among the subjects which the student is carrying price to be correct)

4. In the case of goods not readily produced in altered volume: If nearly everyone believes a commodity is going up in price, what will be the effect of this belief on the price? Do. persons ever buy goods at prices they consider too high because they pelievelthey are going still higher? says

45. If farmers generally hold their wheat off the market this fall, will this cause a rise in price? If so, can the supply be marketed at the high price without depressing, it again as low as before (assuming no change in demand conditions)? Which farmers will get their energits of the rise in price? If some of the

6. Why does wheat fluctuate so rapidly in price?

what would be the value of a machine for blowing soap-but

OTTAWA UNIVERSITY

Separtment of Mistory and Acomonics

For catalogue) Physical Culture, two hours per week, is required of the state of t

(Note, not for catalogue)

31

This requirement may be deferred by consent of the Dean of the College or Princiapl of the Academy, but two years of physical training shall be required for graduation from the Academy, and two years from the College.

Students entering the college or academy with advanced standing, who do not offer acceptable credits in physical training, shall be required to take work as follows:

n Students entering with the rank of secondOyear Academy <u>prxzpjickxnpijpyprexxtirexxecterxx</u> or college Sophomore, three semesters. Third year students in the academy, or college Juniors, two semesters. Seniors in college or academy, one semester. Department of History and Kconomics CHARLES OSCAR HARDY, PH. D. PROFESSOR CHARLES T. BATTIN. A. B. ASSISTANT PROFESSOR LULU M. BROWN, A. M. siture, two nours per week; is requ INSTRUCTOR HELEN M. STREATOR, PH. B. INSTRUCTOR

OTTAWA UNIVERSITY

OTTAWA, KANSAS

academy, one semister. The request of this Esther Anoe berger for 18 hrs of college work was granted on motion of Prog. Handy and Miss Prischen. On motion of Prop. Handy and historn M. Harry Percival was granted the finilege of being assigned to the graduating class and of making up a defining of 18 his. in some school, after while the degree will be conferred Voted on motion of Misses Brown and Sheals that the seguine ment of Communical bedography 1/2 mit, in the liced any, be waived in the case of mount Bell on account ga conflict will Thypirs, also that the requirement of Physical hain-ing in the academy be waived in the case of mount Bell who was deemed & have sufficient exercise in other ways, also in the case of Thiss hibbie Barlin who on her folypician's statement was mable & teke the work. the committee on advanced Manding was Continued, M.a. Depute granted the master of lots degree for work Declined & done in the graduate department of Brigh Declined & done in the graduate department of Brigh Drant, Many College was declined on motion of Pag. Grow, Discussion of the Standing of Various students, alj: C.V. Stansell.

meeting of the Faculty of attawa Uniw-visity, Thursday, nov. \$1 1916. Ressed will - frager by the President. Present: Nessas Price, Hardy, Wilson, Grown, Ritchie, Kingsbury, Higgin, M.: Clain, Shan Sell, Missis Finachen, Brown, Kime. Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved, Ing. Wiken presented the regrest of the athletic committee that Mr. Curtis Lippon who entered college two weeks ago be allowed to play foot-ball with the second team in non-conference game. Voted. Pag. Ritchie gave the report for the com-mittee on advanced Standing as follows: 1. application for advanced standing shall be made during the first year of college risidence, 2. application for advanced standing will be Considered only with aference & work done in Access of the hegivement In graduation from Her secondary school of which the applicant is a graduate, 3, The applicant for advanced standing shall take and examination on the subject matter Concerned, Provided, however, that the instructor Concerned may grant credit on the basis of the quelity of work done in continuation of Dame pubject. 4. The examination shall be held on the first Wednisday in March," The report was adopted on motion of Prop. Ritchie and broner. Voled on motion of Dean Idandy that rule Catalogue C. athletics, Catalogue p. 27, be reviced as Jollows: (1) athletic Director to read Dean n Principal; (2) Tuesday noon " " Tuesday 4.30 P.M.

Catalogue 1916-17.

1916-11.

Christent Price presented a fretition from more Him 200 College and Academy students that Un Hankogiving vection of one day, November 30, be extended to include triday and Daturday, December 1 and 2. on condition that school be held on Monday. momber 27. Trops, Handy and from moved on a pub-Stitute that the Christines vacation begin at Christman Valation-1916, 4, 30 P.M. Friday Dec. 15 and close at 8,00 Q.M. Jusday, Jan, 2, incless of Hunsday 4,30 P.M. Changed. Dec, 21 and Wednesday 8,00 A. M. as published in the catalogue, This motion was accepted, mid, pollowing discussion, adopted. Chro. V. Armsell Sect, hog. Meeting of the Faculty of Attawa Uniw-prily Junsday, December 12 1916. Chenid with - Inayer by Prof. Higgins . Present : Misson Wilson (Chierman) Handy, Broner, Higgins, Ritchie Kingsbury, Abansell, Battin; Thisso Pinsakan, Brown, Kime, Streator. Minutes of the last meeting read and approved. Den Harty presented the core of Mr. Key Charke Who had mexcused absences from Eng. 25° and Sen-hal Pay chology sufficient & deber tim from theme courses. Courses. On recommendation of Prop. Itanky and Stammell, Mr. Clarke was allowed & continue in those comers. Honor fromts Voted on motion of Prop. Hardy and Higgins that Denions-Re- the required honor fromts for Denions registering in Juced 15-12. The college for the first time be reduced from fifteen (10) to toolve (12). Cliss. V. Stensell, Miscellanena discussion,